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MacNeil, Jami

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: lbarnard@gwi.net
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 5:07 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: NRPA Application - SHM Rockland, LLC - proposed marina expansion

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Your message to lbarnard@gwi.net couldn't be delivered. 

Security or policy settings at gwi.net have rejected 
your message. 

Jami.MacNeil  Office 365  gwi.net 
Sender   Action Required 
          
 

  Security or policy violation
 

 

How to Fix It 
The recipient's email server won't accept your message because it 
appears to violate their security or policy settings. Check the Reported 
error below to see if you can determine why it was blocked. Then try 
one or more of the following: 

 If the error mentions SPF, DKIM, or DMARC issues, forward this 
message to your email admin for assistance. 

 The recipient's email server might suspect that your message is 
spam. Follow the guidance in this article: E-mailing Best Practices for 
Senders. Then resend your message. 

 If the error suggests your message is too large, try to reduce the size 
of your attachment. If that isn't possible, place the file on a publicly 
accessible cloud storage location, like OneDrive. Then add a link to 
the file in your message, and resend the message. 

 Contact the recipient (by phone, for example) and tell them to ask 
their email admin to add you or your email domain to their allowed 
senders list. 

If the problem continues, forward this message to your email admin. If 
you're an email admin, refer to the More Info for Email Admins 
section below. 
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Was this helpful? Send feedback to Microsoft.  

 
More Info for Email Admins 
Status code: 550 5.7.1  
 
This error occurs when the recipient's domain has security or policy settings that reject 
the sender's message. However, we were unable to determine the specific setting that's 
causing this rejection. Usually the error is reported by an email server outside of Office 
365. Common issues include the following: the receiving server suspects the message is 
malicious or spam; the Sender Policy Framework (SPF) record for maine.gov is incorrectly 
configured or doesn't exist; or the message includes an attachment larger than the 
receiving server will accept. Try one or more of the following: 
 
Review the reported error - Check the Reported error shown below to help determine 
what the issue might be. For example, if the issue is related to an SPF failure, the 
reported error will usually include the acronym "SPF" or the phrase "Sender Policy 
Framework." 
 
Correctly configure your SPF records - If you're the sender's email admin, make sure 
your domain's SPF records at your domain registrar are properly configured. Office 365 
supports only one SPF record (a TXT record that defines SPF) for your domain. Include 
the following domain name: spf.protection.outlook.com. If you have a hybrid 
configuration (some mailboxes in the cloud and some mailboxes on premises) or if 
you're an Exchange Online Protection standalone customer, add the outbound IP 
address of your on-premises servers to the TXT record. To learn how, see Customize an 
SPF record to validate outbound email sent from your domain and External Domain 
Name System records for Office 365. 
 
Unable to relay - If the Reported error indicates a problem with relaying (e.g. "unable 
to relay"), then the email server that reported the error likely isn't set up correctly to 
receive and relay messages from the sender's domain. This server will usually be one of 
your on-premises servers in a hybrid environment, a smart host email service that you're 
trying to route messages through, or possibly even an email hosting service you used in 
the past yet still have mail flow settings pointing to (e.g. your MX record at your domain 
registrar still points to your previous email service provider). Check Error reported by 
shown below to determine what domain, service, or server is reporting the error. The 
email server needs to be configured to either accept messages from anonymous users or 
to include the sending domain or IP in its list of authenticated senders. On an Exchange 
server, you can set this up in the server's receive connector. If it's a smart host managed 
by another service or partner, contact the service or partner to configure their servers to 
accept and relay messages from your senders. Also, work with your domain registrar to 
make sure your MX records are properly configured. 
 
Contact the recipient's email admin - For some scenarios, you can fix the issue by 
contacting the email admin at the recipient domain to ask them to add the sender's 
email address or your domain to their allowed senders list, or to relax the setting that's 
causing the rejection. 
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For more information and tips for fixing this issue, see Fix email delivery issues for error 
code 5.7.1 in Office 365. 

Original Message Details 
Created Date: 7/23/2021 9:06:43 PM 
Sender Address: Jami.MacNeil@maine.gov 
Recipient Address: lbarnard@gwi.net 

Subject: NRPA Application - SHM Rockland, LLC - proposed marina 
expansion 

 

 
Error Details 

Reported error: 554 5.7.1 <lbarnard@gwi.net>: Recipient address rejected: user 
lbarnard@gwi.net does not exist  

DSN generated by: SA0PR09MB7241.namprd09.prod.outlook.com 
 

 

Message Hops 

HOP TIME (UTC) FROM TO WITH 

1 
7/23/2021 
9:06:43 PM 

SA0PR09MB6524.namprd09.prod.outlook.com SA0PR09MB6524.namprd09.prod.outlook.com mapi 

2 
7/23/2021 
9:06:43 PM 

SA0PR09MB6524.namprd09.prod.outlook.com SA0PR09MB7241.namprd09.prod.outlook.com 
Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, 
cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_

Original Message Headers 
ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=none; 

 
b=i7GjrxjqjlXSe43x4jd9U9ksjdhZ2C0jP3fS9kATv9npXngcHKMu8d3TZYuad0NPOmS1KEEQo5n6SiF5xwGpkDF
WBltnAA/KuU61t01uH5BAh9CjGGvKaBUTTXnluxzSxP1Wme1swfRucFSQykbbOZyEzxHQhKwCbCLrWyATEonzFk4C
qXJ0fBlYUqxjMYGAYRi9IGUSuuTOiGNVKu8uqBrhCoZwrzG/3KxJF6OR+qdOJNoiPBQjAaODM8n0TBSG7geAx19sx
RCO4DkMv7F/Uib2l2yRvUZKZ/ScgiVt9ISHqtSE1IbEEs+Mxx8YqqXm+eXqe3NABTEfn8P85QdHBg== 

ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com; 

 s=arcselector9901; 

 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck; 

 bh=1QkB3S5rsWo+kyH8Iw9NFTsHcwNdWb1GCZsB4gnDaic=; 

 
b=SVfvoM1bKN32BjbtSJXk93to1IEeROoBWhrjwA8DZYMOQc9lQYFyELUHDwz1orOZnBqQLReM/pzwFcOogWZGpto
Luja+n5KSAUAvtFoHitDW/pyUcth/WxGDJjPJpM6WygBc4b13QmvAwQk1tANeBVYR7zzj8Xi0Avz/u7tMRdWrL3wy
GgYhYV3nKsqXNPxK3EwXyKYAORD9ttiQCl4YCLKlEaMUwAe6yzawERSXZPpjaZnEh1fFicFKUKdaNBi7FVBZPIIwD
ToD+2y5V0/2WYDSTJE5Rs0qYAhqdWUEV6Zh9+mcbvwtp+JLIZbc+7YpiJLoMjkhDrC6+DvsM2fRDQ== 

ARC-Authentication-Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass 

 smtp.mailfrom=maine.gov; dmarc=pass action=none header.from=maine.gov; 

 dkim=pass header.d=maine.gov; arc=none 

DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=maine.gov; 

 s=selector2; 

 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck; 

 bh=1QkB3S5rsWo+kyH8Iw9NFTsHcwNdWb1GCZsB4gnDaic=; 
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b=P0dU2RB30GVXDqDCTDw6xJi6Npq2vvZXN/6QY0iiw0+BrejOGcMmLHtP1a1QTOcqnANheHJg+SxG7dZbbF2r/cy
UCfFhUEmtOMTPD9egGc8BX6YKe7sR+J35tl38SnrvgAXEJUCnRrNec6QT8q5XUsn6eO3cEZ/7+9fgHU5zNNs= 

Received: from SA0PR09MB6524.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:806:7e::9) 

 by SA0PR09MB7241.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:806:7a::24) with 

 Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, 

 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.4352.29; Fri, 23 Jul 

 2021 21:06:43 +0000 

Received: from SA0PR09MB6524.namprd09.prod.outlook.com 

 ([fe80::955e:fcb9:8d3a:5393]) by SA0PR09MB6524.namprd09.prod.outlook.com 

 ([fe80::955e:fcb9:8d3a:5393%7]) with mapi id 15.20.4352.029; Fri, 23 Jul 2021 

 21:06:43 +0000 

From: "MacNeil, Jami" <Jami.MacNeil@maine.gov> 

Subject: NRPA Application - SHM Rockland, LLC - proposed marina expansion 

Thread-Topic: NRPA Application - SHM Rockland, LLC - proposed marina expansion 

Thread-Index: AdeABkFTVTQPVatdR2a76CFxAiMwUg== 

Date: Fri, 23 Jul 2021 21:06:43 +0000 

Message-ID: 
<SA0PR09MB652454C6DB6EA1056DF0654584E59@SA0PR09MB6524.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 

Accept-Language: en-US 

Content-Language: en-US 

X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 

authentication-results: gwi.net; dkim=none (message not signed) 

 header.d=none;gwi.net; dmarc=none action=none header.from=maine.gov; 

x-ms-publictraffictype: Email 

x-ms-office365-filtering-correlation-id: 1b2424d6-f6b7-4a46-7a95-08d94e1dc654 

x-ms-traffictypediagnostic: SA0PR09MB7241: 

x-microsoft-antispam-prvs: 
<SA0PR09MB724188523B245809D7CF9D4A84E59@SA0PR09MB7241.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 

x-ms-oob-tlc-oobclassifiers: OLM:7691; 

x-ms-exchange-senderadcheck: 1 

x-ms-exchange-antispam-relay: 0 

x-microsoft-antispam: BCL:0; 

x-microsoft-antispam-message-info: 
hUJ3+NEaYKCSWUqaB1Vb3KnkMl5BtGIy9k7WKnzHMpIgY2X1wz4SKYmab/PKYe3HP1+WWTKi/KaKm+8xealE6zUIO
3blrPJhvhNvQyjTxQ47mpqadmRcxLy1is4ORO9rr7PRhK8GDa36dR0At30aH297nsi0ArSBEKrarqtOHJf5qTSfib
KORxT8IS/GxX/XjWMyq0evCJ8HoCCKLpX6cOdWqHqSQf7s3urPOuYtfj+yxcPhOebTOBS6XhUaIYAup9jYJIlUJmW
U3smfYhHqeun6Jg9BeOYEPxq+BN5sKUhUMDZi3jLBBG5fx8ha77x72pAq9jAfzevp6B91l1TZohrDAq2Rv58+z6E3
TxADvLLiL/J74ieXdHD5u6Oq2lxBtYfFmE0yZzDgWQoJ7h7tN50AR/IFLahwfMwqmb2drD9gB3a+alKK+hGRFwnqz
SZBc0kRy3VOuwNgiTbPVY9Aj8sQncyo9db7Yz4s5LYD65w14QeOswZe09d//fa9XLdPWda5JfLfCsoLyASf5aiKsB
85WHC7TzJKAMQMgRkVA3r+/wxhmGNmzoRLihB1Is3XnD17GKvzbpOslLaatQcwgrRZ2YHCl0OjZNksntqx8+7uwvS
ZWEEzw72FZgGCg43KN3kkE0opIbGE3aKzj5uBk/4bXBzAg1ADtIVnI7tZ4SXHF1jZFUDwoMlt9I4Ol8vwXszqC4Nh
jQsPxRCIFX0VmPIjbI9yzFTqmKAwXweivhzWHANyPtD9bR6tG/DWhFHN 

x-forefront-antispam-report: 
CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY:;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:SA0PR09MB6524.namprd09.pr
od.outlook.com;PTR:;CAT:NONE;SFS:(4636009)(346002)(376002)(396003)(39860400002)(366004)(1
36003)(8936002)(52536014)(316002)(478600001)(71200400001)(66556008)(38100700002)(26005)(5
660300002)(2906002)(33656002)(8676002)(9686003)(64756008)(186003)(66446008)(109986005)(12
2000001)(7696005)(66946007)(6506007)(76116006)(55016002)(66616009)(83380400001)(99936003)
(66476007)(86362001)(38070700004);DIR:OUT;SFP:1102; 

x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata-chunkcount: 1 
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x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata-0: =?us-
ascii?Q?o/KP3rhhgLrVTZQig6WIXagwyNA7qvdBwGVBD5futD2HWfMa7l1VjauH8WSc?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?Ey/mBMSBU3KRsDv79lK5MxpFOjC5RhfDUvaILXaivybrdatPu6D8mgKzCn3y?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?MuvsNb757XBb2JJGUH2ODMGZxcBNoDgtGHtkI+Mlmib1X9lNdO1hKDyHfdIt?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?603B1mYptYOJ1B+Mzdbr8/pfADP391K9NAda53zUAyr8sHgpzYMAfbBcoXjE?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?+Uopaas+XwbLxlz2Rw2rOmgXj8vw9dSQHrrIW2RQPULBtPn68aOQy2ysbo4f?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?yKathi/rl9ARHKtIBAEguIltGuFWQJjmam9uZdhv2fbrzZ44EjiE/hMGhc5H?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?pmduBWUruaZ+xN8rtk7QV98dSmSQS7eohg94coRSypN1a4Morq7w0DK8csID?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?v8f23lNToPzYV+K5rP68twM1FUaqQFwn6Cn/LiUnBqDsj5JGVgodYYFDQYHW?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?cRgIKoN689JjZiyptyLaU17gXho+Dygt3Eng7o3AYdFfcibtvMR4C0EX+EP/?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?HhEl21F/hMGr/DUc2MVEy6FbaunpGDv8zWnawAalCZb2EeRNDZfaOvlvTcTs?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?tH02XaVor4fj3Amc2jfCfwTQbKQAZZTEqXTiluJab8DA8tg0Uyo+WBPOEx/N?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?ZyKfadnv231Bec1FM2/LpMP/bK10Vrp72WMxJssAv3Qrep+YqUJx9snIsKOw?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?uaUDmVfS6PYEz6rFr5/DA4eF8tsKiLz37n4bCZLYugxzMh0afjZ8sNM9mbjn?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?MaNHRRvq1BPE2vsc1J89s1p2DAayTQvli+EAlzr0T2IS0ElF5eB7yfBC19gV?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?rysquVHXlJLq7BYwDAGnGyepKyHQn8LjJceNHtlzCZa/14a3TIbEm04a1ulu?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?uP8URBGt2OfVQ3ogxsSQNieAOYj8XqCDogkLDCMaIBnnX4MBeLXQYa2Fxyfg?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?AWQi1RwuI4QPzfgm3VVdSE/ryB6nKQUXSz/Q2Uc37jEBqQCtWLgR7n9aW7Wt?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?RiAu2Lv9zHBgSsX4kZ/nNqfnXejdnRS8xYe0Og0KM4N4UW/rkAqLmz14OhrS?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?Nt/ehqm89B7MYtk3/h7rpBVzWUiWYE6I299IiXvKyRYGcURejJEgHRvjcp79?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?UDUblvcGVkmwoQ480yTMHZZ/9aVXLZvaIZAU0LqeXBgMl5FdBXldn3ddDovg?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?hk30kLVnP8mH3jKWFUpm1DSTLIHZX1YqW6CdmC6KO5qMRqjJBxkqVn3sTcAO?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?XqXg91cmXLO51qSH/xvolL+rax38kYF6TWShn62+k3CZpH98MzVnZGi8/yoy?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?7wUY/HWoMXYQ073E7K/yttPa?= 

x-ms-exchange-transport-forked: True 

Content-Type: multipart/mixed; 

 boundary="_004_SA0PR09MB652454C6DB6EA1056DF0654584E59SA0PR09MB6524namp_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

X-OriginatorOrg: maine.gov 

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Internal 

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: SA0PR09MB6524.namprd09.prod.outlook.com 

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: 1b2424d6-f6b7-4a46-7a95-08d94e1dc654 

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-originalarrivaltime: 23 Jul 2021 21:06:43.5868 

 (UTC) 

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-fromentityheader: Hosted 

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-id: 413fa8ab-207d-4b62-9bcd-ea1a8f2f864e 

X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: SA0PR09MB7241 


